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Mamta Pankaj Jain

From: Shivendra Mathur
Sent: Sunday, July 30, 2023 12:24 AM
To: Mamta Pankaj Jain
Subject: FW: Lohri celebration begins...
Attachments: IMG-20200112-WA0000.jpg

 
 

From: IngeNUity Fest <ingeNUity@st.niituniversity.in>  
Sent: Sunday, January 12, 2020 7:15 PM 
To: All at NU Student <Allatnustudents@st.niituniversity.in> 
Subject: Lohri celebration begins... 
 
Hey Folks, 
Keeping the energy of the kite flying festival alive, IngeNUity brings you a reason and an escape to celebrate the 
spirit of Lohri.  
 
As the Punjabi families share and forward it on WhatsApp, 
"Twinkle Twinkle yaaran di car, 
Khadke glassi in the bar, 
Panjabi Bhangra te makkhan-malai, 
Tuhanu Lohri di lakh-lakh vadhai." 
ҥҦҧҨҪҫҬҭҥҦҧҨҪҫҬҭҥҦҧҨҪҫҬҭҥҦҧҨҪҫҬҭҥҦҧҨ 
 
IngeNUity brings you a host of events to dazzle your evening. Open mic, Musical performances, DJ night, Food and a 
vivid, momentous, everlasting, imperishable, everfading Bonfire.  
 
So join us at Bowl Area, 7:15pm and make this evening Rocambolesque!!!ዖ዗ዘ 
 
With some unending, incomparable and quintessential Love, 
Team IngeNUity 
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Mamta Pankaj Jain

From: Shivendra Mathur
Sent: Sunday, July 30, 2023 12:26 AM
To: Mamta Pankaj Jain
Subject: FW: Invitation for IngeNUity'19- Elysium, The Rhapsody Revives

 
 

From: IngeNUity Fest <ingeNUity@st.niituniversity.in>  
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 1:12 PM 
To: All at NU Student <Allatnustudents@st.niituniversity.in>; All at NU Faculty <Allatnufaculty@niituniversity.in> 
Subject: Invitation for IngeNUity'19- Elysium, The Rhapsody Revives 
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Holaaa! 

 

It's here!! And we can already feel the zeal and zest all around and probably so 

can you! 

The stage is all set, everything perfectly lined up for the 72-hours of rip-roaring 

extravaganza. 

 

We kindly invite you all to join us on IngeNUity'19- Elysium, The Rhapsody 

Revives and make the most of your campus life. 

So what are you waiting for? Put on your fancy clothes, don your dancing 

shoes and have a great great time! 

 

Cheers! 

 

Team IngeNUity'19 
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